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' Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

P T o e e e N e O S A o B 30 TSN

From: Reports (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2021 8:45 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI

Cc: ‘MT_Claim_SG’; SUR

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle GBC 507R Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022860 [External
General]

Dear Li Li,

Thanks for the email

Dear Celine,

Please assist

Thank you

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Shaqilah | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@Ilkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 1:44 PM

To: Shaqilah (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle GBC 507R Our Ref: 19/20/20/VC05/022860 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Dear Shagilah

TP lawyer submitted an amended survey report. Please let us have your surveyor’s review
and comment.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
1



The all 88D lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Shagilah (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 8:11 AM

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle GBC 507R

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Enclose Survey Report of GBC 507R.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shaqilah | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@Ikkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




